
    

    

To: Williams, Lance {iE @ bp.com]; Panelo, Marcelo[ IEEE @ bp.com]; Kolenda, 
Sally EEE bp.com|; Jenvey, Nigel bp.com] 
From: Stout, Robert[//O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Sent: Thur 21/01/2016 11:39:11 AM (UTC) 
Subject: Fw: DOE - Renewable technology and efficiency perfomance targets 
DoE EERE comparison 20Jan2015.docx 

    

      

  

Fyl 

From: Eyton, David G P 

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 06:22 AM 

To: Montemurro, Fabio 

Cc: Strank, Angela RE; Walker, Daniel; Muskett, Mike; Stout, Robert; Gaemers, Sander; Davies, Rod G 

Subject: FW: DOE - Renewable technology and efficiency perfomance targets 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

David Eyton 

Telephone: 

From: Montemurro, Fabio 

Sent: 20 January 2016 10:28 

To: Eyton, David G P 

Cc: Rennie, Cameron; Turner, Noemie 

Subject: RE: DOE - Renewable technology and efficiency perfomance targets 

  

  

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

From: Eyton, David G P 

Sent: 19 January 2016 11:30 

To: Montemurro, Fabio 

Cc: Rennie, Cameron; Turner, Noemie 

Subject: RE: DOE - Renewable technology and efficiency perfomance targets 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

David Eyton 

Telephone: as 
BP plc, 

From: Montemurro, Fabio 

Sent: 18 January 2016 12:45 

To: Eyton, David G P 

BPA_HCOR_00165344



Cc: Rennie, Cameron; Turner, Noemie 

Subject: RE: DOE - Renewable technology and efficiency perfomance targets 

David, 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Best wishes, 

Fabio 

From: Eyton, David G P 

Sent: 17 January 2016 17:27 

To: Turner, Noemie 

Cc: Montemurro, Fabio; Rennie, Cameron 

Subject: RE: DOE - Renewable technology and efficiency perfomance targets 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

David Eyton 

Telephone: =” 
BP plc, 

From: Turner, Noemie 

Sent: 17 January 2016 14:28 

To: Eyton, David G P 

Cc: Montemurro, Fabio; Rennie, Cameron 

Subject: FW: DOE - Renewable technology and efficiency perfomance targets 

David 

See below and attached an interesting presentation ahead of your visit to DC. 

Thanks 

Noemie 

From: Rennie, Cameron 

Sent: 15 January 2016 18:09 

To: Turner, Noemie; Montemurro, Fabio 

Cc: Walker, Daniel 

Subject: DOE - Renewable technology and efficiency perfomance targets 

Noemie 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  

BPA_HCOR_00165345 

 



  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  

c 

Cameron Rennie | BP Group Technology | Off: Po (VOIP) to be used in preference to Mob: 

E-mail: MMM bp.com _—_http://www.bp.com/energysustainabilitychallenge 
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